United Nations
FIFTH COMMITTELE

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY 23rd meiging

FORTIETH SESSION Friday, 1 November 1985
Official Records* at 3 p.m,
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 23rd MEETING

Chairman: Mr. TOMMO MONTHE (Cameroon)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 116: PKOPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 (continued)
AGENDA ITEM 117: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

General debate (continued)

Mu::":':"“’“': N subject 10 correvtion. Correvtions whould be sent under 1he signature of 8 member of the dele- Distr. GENEKAL

INETNed wishin unr werk uf the dute uf pudlietuam 10 the Chiel of the Official Records Editing Sactios, ¥ >

O 1 2.750, 2 United Natons Plaza, and incorporated in 8 copy of (ke record, A/(' © 5/40/bk .23
6 November 1935

Correcnons will be ivued after the end of the session, in 8 sparate fascicle for esch Commitiee.

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
85~57213 46465 (&) . For



a/C.5/40/SR.23
English |
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.25 p.m.

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1986-1987 (continued)
AGENDA ITEM 117: PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

General debate (continued) (r/40/3, 6, 7, 38 and 262)

1. Mr. KHAN (Pakistan) said that, on the Organization's fortieth anniversary,
Member States had once again renewed their commitment to the principles enshrined
in the Charter, including the promotion of international economic and social
co-operation and development. The proponents of zero growth should note that the
pursuit of the Organization's goals was vital to the survival of mankind. Those
who were committed to the Charter should be concerned with the benefits aerived

from United Nations programmes, rather than the size or rate of growth of the
budget.

AR The proposed programme budget was modest in view of the increasing demands of

promoting international peace and security and economic and social development.
Although his delegation tully appreciated the need for financial discipline, the _
Secretary-General's declared policy of maximum budgetary restraint should not ‘
become an end in itself. If zero growth continued, belief in the ahility of the
United Nations to fulfil its mandate would be undermined. In that connection, his
deleqgation had noted that personnel and administrative costs accounted for

80 per cent of the budqet, an untenable situation which required prompt action in
order to achieve greater programme concentration.

3 His deleqation was open to constructive initiatives for the good of the

Orqganization, but did not consider the Fifth Committee to be the proper forum for
amending the Charter or changing the structure of existing bodies. Any reforms

should be aimed at revitalizing the United Nations and not at undermining its very
foundations.

4, . Pakistan appealed to Member States to arrive at a consensus and let the United
Nations play the role it was intended to play, instead of forcing it to conform O
each Member State's perception of what is should be.

= ‘ His deleqgation agreed with

e Secre;atv—cene:al that the United Nations existed to promote common interestSe
the most important of which was the prevention of war
’

. and that it surely made
sense to improve its effectiveness rather th imini i )

- - e an to diminish its ial through
disinterest or tendentious condemnation. i it

5 Mr. FALL (Seneqal)

said that his delegation w ‘

: elcomed the progress made in

: 2
§p1y1nq a programme approach to budgeting and to priority-settin in conformity
with General Assembly quidelines. ar e

6, According to the Secretary-General
.

the
based on two principles: the rigorous ju proposed proqramme budget had been

the policy of maximum restraint in a dStification of programme expenditure, and
" ccordance with the
Senegal recoanized that : ? concept of zero growth.
3 : = » @t a time when 5 - . .
e Affticeless, N States faced particular economic and

th i i
e United Nations should take into account the efforts

e



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 3

(Mr. Fall, Senegal)

made by those States to limit their expenditure. The United Nations had no
alternative but to implement a dynamic policy of budgetary austerity. Given such a
policyv, new priority activities could be financed from the resources that would be
released by improved programme co-ordination and greater co-operation within the
United Nations system. Improved personnel administration with simplified
procedures, would also enhance efficiency, while appropriations for external
consultants and experts could be reduced by making better use of the Secretariat.
Travel costs could be turther reduced, and savings would also accrue from the
rationalization of the calendar and pattern of conterences, for example, by
adopting a biennial cycle for subsidiary organs.

A The policy of maximum restraint might, in the long run, mean that the
Secretary-General would bhe unable to discharge his many responsibilities, owing to
a lack of resources. It should be noted that there was no explicit mandate for
such a policy. In fact, a majority of Member States disavowed the concept of zero
growth and its underlying philosophy. Application of zero growth would harm the
interests of the poor countries and undermine United Nations endeavours to promote
economic and social development. His delegation was particularly concerned over
the meagre increase in resources reauested for the regional economic commissions,
notably ECA, which was not commensurate with commissions' increased
tesponsibilities., Senegal trusted that the Secretary-General would still give
priority to the needs of the least developed countries, particularly those of
Sub-Saharan Africa. His delegation regretted that there had been a negative real
rate of qrowth under sections 19 (Habitat), 20 {International drug control) and 21
(UNHCR) , despite the increasing seriousness of the problems tacing the
international community in those areas.

8. Some delegations had emphasized the impact of subseauent decisions of the
General Assembly on the rate of budgetary qrowth. In tact, the real causes of
budgetary growth lay in the adverse etfects of inflation and exchange rate
f}UCt”ations. as evidenced by the fact that 6.4 per cent of the budget for the next
blennium had been earmarked to offset inflation, an amount which represented

84 per cent of the increase over the revised estimates approved at the thirty-ninth
€Ssion. 1In the same vein, those who protested that the reqular budget was
dstronomical should maintain a sense of proportion. Extrabudgetary resources,
amounting to $2,25 billion, were in themselves greater than the total of assessed

Contributions. The entire budget represented only a small fraction of the amounts
€Xpended on arms.

?- There were those who sought to exploit the Organization's financial crisis by
;:troducinq reforms which would vndermine the authority of the GeneFal A;semhly.
"UCh an aboroach would vitiate the principle of the sovereign eauality of States,
::do the progress made in renderina internmational relations more democrat?c._and
“latter the fraqile balance established in the Charter between the two principal
°f9ans of the United Natjons.

' Froeas



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 4

10. Mr. SHERVANI (India) said that, in considering the proposed programme budget,
the emphasis should be on ensuring that the United Nations had sutficient means to
carry out the mandates entrusted to it. The concept of zero growth was, in that
light, an ill-advised political statement with no technical or financial basis.
Any budqetary system had to take account of inflation and the normal costs of
running an institution. The 2ero growth concept would erode the programme
structure painstakinaly developed over the past decade, India did, of course,

aqree that proper management practices should be employed, and that the
Organization should be cost-conscious,

11, The suggestion had been made that a mandate arising from a resolution adopted
by consensus had greater weight than one arising from a resolution adopted by
voting. No such distinction was permitted under the Charter. A resolution, once
adopted by the General Assembly, had to be implemented by the Secretariat as an
expression of the collective will of the community of nations.

12. The Committee for Programme and Co-ordination (CPC) had recommended continuing

the provision of statements of programme budget implications during the tortieth
session. At the thirty-ninth session, the Assistant Secretary-General tor
Programme Planning and Co-ordination had noted the constraints imposed by the
absence of a fully operational monitoring system. India harboured serious

reservations concerning the provision of statements of proaqramme budget

implications given the lack of such a system. Further, the rules governing

proaramme planning, budaeting, monitorina and evaluation should be re-examined by
CPC in the light of experience in order to eliminate any inconsistencies. If
programme planning was to succeed, it would be necessary to frame acceptable rules,

since they served as the basis for instructions to programme managers in their
tormulation of programme hudget proposals.,

13. His delegation concurred with the Chairman of the Advisory Committee that
there was an absence of agreed criteria governing priority-setting., Member States
had to resolve the problem so that the Secretariat could perform its duties
effectively, It was also obvious that the aquestion of priority-setting within
subprogrammes had to be resolved, but that the concept would provide a usetul

management tool once monitoring and evaluation functions had been placed on a sound
footing.

14, Proper use of the proposed evaluation machinery would help to improve the
effectiveness of the Organization., However, the evaluation process must be
independent and objective, with recommendations clearly indicating the reasons for
poor performance as well as remedial action to be taken. Qualitative appraisals of
the implementation of activities would be useful in future performance reports, and
the Secretariat should continue efforts to improve the methodoloqy for estimating
extrabudgetary resources so that activities were not terminated or postponed
because the anticipated funds failed to materialize, CPC would consider the
improvement of its work at its twenty-sixth session and delegations should be urged

to participate in the process of consultation on that subject, taking into account
the nature of that Committee's mandate,

¥ -



A/C.5/40/SR,23
English
Page 5

(Mr. Shervani, India)

15. His deleqation endorsed the Advisory Committee's recommendation with regard to
funding for the General Service reclassification exercise, which must be completed
in accordance with the new structure recommended by ICSC.

16. His deleqgation also shared the views of ACABQ regarding the
Secretary-General's recommendations to change the format for the submission of
future estimates, However, it had serious doubts about the continued application
of the policy of maximum restraint since it emphasized financial aspects at the
expense of the objectives mandated by Member States, At a time when
multilateralism was under attack and the Organization was showing signs of stress
and strain, the proposed programme budget might well be construed as yet another
indication of a retreat from commitment to multilateralism on a programmatic level.

17. Mr. MORENO-SALCEDO (Philippines) said that the size of the programme bgdgeg
should be sufficient not to constrict the important activities of the Organization
while taking into account the financial capacity of Member States. Tpete was a
need for strict economy, increased etficiency and greater cost-effectx?enesS. and
his delegation welcomed the initiative taken by the Secretary-General in that
regard.

18. The real growth rate of the proposed programme budget would, Qf COUfSE.tor
increase as a result of add-ons, exchange-rate fluctuations and adjustments
inflation. His delegation shared the concern expressed by ACQBQ and o;het
deleqations about the fragmented approach to programme bgdqet1nq and the
presentation of provisional estimates, which made analysis and comparisons mor:e
difficult. Clear guidelines for programme priority-setting would'h?lp to ensu
economy and efficiency in the utilization of the Organization's limited resources.
The Secretary-General should continue consultations that would lead t9 copsensus on
the order of priorities, It was to be hoped that the process of terminating
marginal and obsolete programmes would receive greater attention and that resources
thus released could be used for new or higher-priority programmes.

19. with regard to the Secretary-General's statfing proposals, his deleqati?n
believed that costs could be further reduced through the fuller use of existing
staff. The Secretary-General had made commendable etforts to limit expenditures
for consultants and experts and to reduce travel costs, His delegation supported
the views expressed by ACABQ concerning the reclassifications and new posts
requested by the Secretarv-General.

20, The upgrading of office eauipment could improve efficiency but, before major
investments were made, there should be a comprehensive review of the capacity ot
Present facilities, a cost-benefit analysis of new equipment to be acauired and a
study of the compatibility of the new eguipment with the United Nations global
communications network, In conclusion, when many Governments were adopting
stringent economy measures, there was no substitute for etficiency and productivity
In the operations of the United Nations system. At the same time, sight should not
be lost of the larger concern of promoting the noble purposes and principles for
which the Organization had been established.

/.I.



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 6

21. Mr, VALDEZ (Peru) said that the proposed programme budget should be viewed in
the light of the priority objectives of the Organization and the need for the

effective use of its limited resources. Considering the importance of the United
Nations as an instrument for international co-operation and development, his

delegation could not support a policy of zero growth.
possible to allow unrestricted budget increases, The net estimates for the
biennium 1986-1987 represented a comparatively modest budqet, particularly in

comparison with qlobal arms spending, and the main concern should be to ensure
maximum cost-effectiveness,

Neither, however, was it

22, Management etticiency in the Secretariat should be evaluated objectively with

a view to revitalizing the efforts of the staff while reducing unnecessary costs,
and the reform process should focus on optimum effectiveness, Management
achievements should be highlighted in recognition of their contribution to

enhancing the prestige and credibility of the United Nations, on the fortieth
anniversary of its service to peace.

23, Holding budget growth over the next biennium to the level estimated by the

Secretary-General would presumably reaquire the termination of some programme
activities already under way, but no risk would be involved provided that the
activities atfected were obsolete, of marginal usefulness or inettective. Full
support should be given to CPC so that it could carry out its mandate with regard
to the termination of programmes in accordance with priorities that retlected the
interests of al)l Member States. In conclusion, although the Secretariat and Member
States had a joint responsibility for the proper functioning of the Organization,

it was for the latter, through their responsible participation and dedication,
vltimately to set the tone of management.

24,

Mr. DOLJINTSEREN (Mongolia) commended the efforts of the Secretary-General
aimed at the rational and cost-effective use of the Organization's resources. The
policy of maximum budgetary restraint reflected the fundamental principles of
maximum economy and qreater effectiveness. His country was in favour of containing
the budgetary growth of the international organizations, including the United
Nations. Maximum restraint should be based on a critical appraisal of real needs
and requirements, particularly in respect of the increase in the number of

Secretariat staff, the recruitment of temporary assistance, experts and consultant$
and other costly items.

25, Considerable real budgetary growth above the original estimates, as in the

current biennium, showed that decisive steps were not being taken to achieve the

economic and rational use of available resources, In that regard, particular

significance was attached to the reorganization of various programmes and project$:
taking into account their importance and relevance, and the termination of
inetfective or obsolete programmes. That process should be carried out on the

basis of decisions by the intergovernmental bodies and not merely at the discretion
of individvual Secretariat departments,

26. His delegation had no objection in principle to the introduction of

technological innovations, provided that they served to improve efficiency and

Frs



A/C.5/40/8SR.23
English
Page 7

(Mr. Doljintseren, Mongolia)

economize human resources. His delegation shared the view of the Advisory
Committee and many delegations regarding the need to draw up guidelines for the
purchase and utilization of computer eaquipment.

27. The effects of inflation on budgetary qrowth should be offset by means of
strict resource savings and through the application of necessary adjustments and
the redistribution of various programmes within budgetary estimates. His
delegation disagreed in principle with the inclusion in the programme budget of
expenditures to finance activities contrary to the provisions of the Charter. 1In
conclusion, there was a real opportunity to accomplish the programme activities of
the United Nations in the next biennium without increasing the Organization's
budget.

28, Mr. FONTAINE ORTIZ (Cuba) said that his delegation welcomed the substantive
improvements in the format of the programme budget and in the budget preparation
process, although further improvement was still necessary. The statements of
previous speakers showed that the majority of Member States understood that the
budget was not a policy but an instrument of policy. The concept of zero growth
could not be allowed to become an end in itself, His delegation had always taken
the position that programmes and activities should be agreed upon and implemented
on the basis of their intrinsic merits and not forced into a predetermined
financial framework. It was certainly in favour of maximum efticiency, maximum
budgetary restraint and the effective use of resources, on the understanding that
Such quidelines could not be used to justify undermining the implementation of
Programmes and activities agreed upon by Member States.

29. The United Nations was the greatest universal and democratic political body
available to the international community. Its mandates were the outcome of all the
idenlogical and political trends represented in it and threats and unilateral
measures should not be used to force 1t into a single line of thought. To do so
would be to destroy the basic principles on which the Organization had been
founded. The United Nations must represent the wishes of the majority of peoples
and thwarting those wishes by outside pressure constituted an attack on the
international community.

30. There were two main groups opposing budgetary growth: those whose aim was to
make administrative management more etficient, and those who sought to exercise
Pressure on the United Nations to force it to bend to their seltish interests.
Unfortunately, on many occasions the methods used by the two Qroups took the same
shape, thus creating confusion as to the real political attitude ot both sides,
His delegation's position was willing to engage in a realistic dialogue but would
continue to oppose the arbitrary ceilings and restrictions that some were seeking
to impose on the United Nations budget. An irrational redistribution of resources
was not the best way to make sawings, His delegation would continue to work with
all those who had a real interest in making the United Nations more etficient and
effective in order to strengthen its role and not in seekina to divert it from its
Principies and ideals. It would oppose attempts to force through unilateral
Measures of any kind, particularly the declared intention of the largest
contributor to reduce its payments to the Organization.



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 8

31. Mr. PIRSON (Belgium), speaking on behalf of the States members of the European
Community, said that the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination performed a dual
function, namely, to examine the medium-term plan and the programme budget, make
recommendations concerning the relative priority ot programmes, and examine and
develop evaluation procedures, on the one hand, and to ensure that the mandate
given to the Organization was properly implemented through an optimal use of
resources, on the other. That task, necessary at any time, became crucial in a
period of tinancial stringency for Member States as well as international
orqanizations. The correct fulfilment of that task would maintain the confidence
of the international community, which must be able to count on the efficiency of
the system and its capacity to regulate itself,

32. There were several ways in which CPC might be strengthened., First, the
documents provided to it should be improved. The reports submitted bv the
Secretariat were often too descriptive and not sufficiently critical. In its
conclusions, the Secretariat should always give a clear statement of its objective
views and aveoid drawing, as it sometimes did, conclusions that met with general
agreement but lacked substance and clarity. The European Community therefore
supported Economic and Social Council resolution 1985/76, section II, paragraph 3,
concerning cross-oraanizational programme analyses and evaluations submitted to CPC
so that the latter would be able to formulate the conclusions and recommendations
which were the raison d'@tre of the whole process. A way to strengthen the link
between programming and budgeting would be to improve the statements of programme
budget implications by providing the information needed by Member States to set
priorities in full knowledge of the facts. It was reqgrettable that CPC had not
been ahle to make any recommendations on that point. In that connection, the
States of the European Community wished to emphasize the need for high aguality
statements of financial and programme implications which would facilitate the

ptoqfammatic analysis of additional activities proposed by the substantive
committees of the General Assembly that mi

Lastly, CPC must be provided with reports
independence,

ght result in adjustments to programmes.

; from the organs that enjoyed statutory
The European Community had high hopes of the study CPC had

requested, in paragraph 758 of its report, on the existing expert bodies within the

United Nations system, composed of memb i i
| ers serving in their ity and
established by the General Assembl N e g

) ) Yy outside the structure of the Secretariat toO
Provxde independent expert evaluation and advice to the Secretary-G 1 and/or
intergovernmental bodies. y-Genera

33. Second 1ci '

e mu:tli;kto make CPC more etficient, al) institutions of the United Nations
o ' e a real effort at co-ordination. The members ot the European
ommunity therefore attached great importan 2

Joint meetings of CpC and th ini i
e Adminis i b
In paragraph 3 of that resol SIS o (el B

ution, the E i : cil
stressed the s ' conomic and Social Coun
the Charter o:ei:efzrimore vigorous observance of the responsibilities laid down il
the specializeg LI N e reements between the United Nations 3nd
co-ordination amg cricies, bearing in mind problems which had ari i
on and the pressing : acisen in

d » need for eftect i
oraanizations of the Uniteq Nations system ive co-ordin
’

Co~ordination,

ions and the ag

; ation among all the
particularly co-ordination between the

[oor



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 9

(Mr. Pirson, Belgium)

United Nations and the specialized agencies. For example, reports under
Articles 63 and 64 of the Charter to the Economic and Social Council should in
future be submitted on a regular basis and constitute one of the instruments for
co-ordination.

34, Thirdly, CPC should review its working methods. By reorganizing its agenda
and rethinking its methods, CPC would be able to function better and to carry out
an in-depth review of all reports submitted to it, The agenda should be redesigned
so as to give maximum attention to the programme budget in budget years. CPC also
needed to have more precise methods, as it had itself reaquested., Joint meetings of
ACC and CPC could be more etficient if they concentrated on a single, well-defined
topic.

35, A more fundamental change was also necessary. The practice of taking
decisions in CPC on the basis of consensus was sometimes not conducive to change
and reform., There should be a consensus in which Member States would trust each
Other enough to dispense with the least worthwhile features of the past in order to
embrace the most promising ones of the future. Such a change could come about only
through a constructive dialogue between Member States based on trust.

36, Lastly, the implementation of CPC's recommendations must be improved. Those
tecommendations were communicated to the relevant departments of the Secretariat
but apparently no procedure had been devised to monitor the follow-up, particularly
when the recommendations called for concrete action and not the preparation of
Ieports, It was essential that the Secretariat, at a high level, should take the
Steps necessary to implement CPC's recommendations and an appropriate procedure
?hould be instituted for that purpose. Implementation could also be considerably
i"Proved if, in each organization or institution of the system, the administrative
Unit in charge of co-ordination was strengthened or created if such a unit did not
already exist. The examination by all governing bodies of a yearly repoct on
Co-ordination should also become general practice, and each year CPC should review
those examinations, The review's conclusions, in the form of recommendations,
Should be submitted to the joint meetings of ACC and CPC.

2Z;t Mr. DIALLO {Guinea) endorsed the appeal made by the SGCFECEtY“Ge?e‘al in his

ément introducing the proposed programme budget in the Fifth Committee for a
:ore Solid agreement, on the fortieth anniversary of the United Nations, among
veloped ang developing Member States alike, on the level of the budget, the scale
°f assessments, ana the payment of contributions to the Organization.

:3;atﬂis delegation welcomed the improved format ofltne budget documen§ and tpe
be doer budgetary realism shown, although it tecoqnxzed'that mugh remaxned-st111 to
e Ne in that reqard. Eftorts to set priorities and improve implementation
e 1d be pursued. In that connection, ACABQ, CPC and the General Assembly should
Drogzven more information in order to be able to review the proposed programmes
pti°r§19 and take enlightened decisions where resources were to be deployed to
Uni 'Y programmes, especially in developing countries. The Joint Inspection

4 the Boarg of Auditors and the internal auditors could make a valuable

o



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 10

(Mr. Diallo, Guinea)

contribution in that reqard. It was vital that there should be full co-ordination
among all the organs and bodies of the United Nations system on behalf of

programmes to achieve the common objectives of peace, development and a more just
and ecguitable new international economic order. All countries and regional groups

must display determination and qood will so that the means agreed upon to achieve
those ends could be employed with success.

39, His delegation welcomed the proposal to increase the resources to be allocated
to Africa and the Economjic Commission for Africa with a view to implementing the
resolutions of the twenty-first Summit Meeting of the Organization of African
Unity. The African continent was currently beset by a myriad of serious problems.
Unless the emphasis on the redeployment of resources was placed in proper
perspective, however, it could have very adverse consequences for the developing
countries. He hoped that the appropriate adjustments would be made in the proposed
programme budget in the light of the discussion in the Fifth Committee and that it
could be adopted in the spirit of the fortieth anniversary of the United Nations.

40. Mr, ZIDOUEMBA (Burkina Faso) said that the budget documents before the
Committee were a marked improvement over those for previous years and the
Secretariat was to be commended for its efforts to help delegations understand so
difficult and complex a topic. His delegation looked forward to the still simpler
document in two parts, referred to in paragraph 43 of the introduction to the
programme budget. The timely issue of the programme budget and its introduction by

the Secretary-General had made the work of ACABQ and CPC delegations in the Fifth
Comnjttee easier.

41. The review of the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1986-1987 was
being undertaken at the very moment when the world was enthusiastically celebrating
the fortieth anniversary of the United Nations., The occasion called for deeper
reflection and a redefinition of the strategies for attaining the purposes and
objectives of the United Nations Charter. Member States should be distilling the
experience that had been acauired and starting again with fresh determination.
Unfortunately, that did not seem to be the case in the Fifth Committee. The
statements made by a number of delegations raised doubts about the determination of
all Member States to continue to provide the United Nations with the means of
carrying out its task to the satisfaction of all. Much had been made of the trend
towards continued budget increases and of the need for a policy of zero growth.
The same delegations which took every opportunity to stress the weaknesses and
failures of the Organization seemed to forget that its results depended on the
means that States were willing to make available to it. That forgetfulness was the
only explanation for the criticism and the threats uttered by certain delegations
simply because the Secretary-General's budget estimates for the coming two years
had increased by a mere 0.4 per cent, The delegation of Burkina Faso was in favour
of budgetary restraint, but not if it crippled programme delivery. More dynamic
action by the United Nations on behalf of development and international
co-operation could not come to pass without the necessary resources,

[oor



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 11

(Mr. Zidouemba, Burkina Faso)

42. His deleqgation endorsed the view of CPC, in paragraph 24 of its report,
regarding the use of consultants, Consultants' fees sometimes accounted for such a
large share of programme budgets that the impact of the programmes themselves was
negligible, His delegation would therefore like to see detailed intormation
provided for each programme concerning the work commissioned and the monthly fees
to be paid., In recruiting consultants, the principle of eauitable geographic
distribution could well be applied without impairing the guality of work or the
proper implementation of programmes,

43, Concerning the determination of an order of priority among the programmes and
subprogrammes of the proposed proqramme budget, his delegation endorsed the
suggestion that priority should be given to the development problems of the
developing countries in general, and those in Africa in particular. Africa was
going through an unprecedented crisis that called for a special effort by the
international community to finance its rehabilitation efforts, as urged in the
Declaration on the Critical Economic Situation in Africa adopted by the General
Assembly in resolution 39/29. Setting an order of priority, however, did not mean
the outright termination of activities not regarded as priority, particularly when
they derived from decisions of the General Assembly. The normal procedure should
be followed for the termination of programmes and in each case a report should be
submitted to the General Assembly, which was the only organ competent in the matter.

44. 1In view of the severe famine from which many African countries, including
Burkina Faso, were suffering, he thanked the secretary~General for stressing in his
budget proposals that continent's aaricultural problems, especially food problems.
One of the main causes of the food crisis in Africa was the enormous transport and
communications difficulties under which most African States laboured. His
deleqation also welcomed the importance attributed to that sector in the proposed
Programme budget. As a regional road and rail transport centre and transit

Country, Burkina Faso gave the transport and communications sector pride of place
In its five-year development plans and programmes.

5. Mr. ABRASZEWSKI (Poland) said that the overall financial situation of the
Orqanization was deteriorating at an alarming pace. The atmosphere had become even
More charged following the announcement by one country that it intended to withhold
3 sizeable part of its contribution. It could be concluded from the general debate
On the budget and on the scale of assessments that Member States were generally
dissatisfied with their financial obligations vis-3-vis the Organization.

45. The Fifth Committee must draw the proper conclusions from that situation and
find some way of restoring the financial solvency of the Organization. In that
Connection he noted the interesting proposal made by the representative of Japan
T™arding the establishment of a qroup of eminent persons to prepare a set of
¥orkable proposals.

1, Turning to the proposed programme budget for the biennium 1986-1987, he said

that there had been a notable improvement in the format and content of the budaget
dcX:uments, and in meeting the deadlines for submitting them to the various bodies

/oo



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 12

(Mr., Abraszewski, Poland)

concerned.

The Secretary-General deserved commendation for his efforts to contain
the budget.

While the proposals before the Committee showed a real rate of growth
over the previous biennium of 0.4 per cent - a marked improvement over previous
years - the final growth rate was likely to be higher since the Assembly would
undoubtedly adopt some resolutions that had financial implications, 1In that
connection he said that reaquests for additional appropriations should be subjected
to greater scrutiny, for existing procedures often led to hasty, unwarranted
decisions, Accordingly, he proposed that, when adopting resolutions having
financial implications, the Fifth Committee should simply take note ot the
statements of preliminary financial implications. The following year, all the
financial implications would be examined by the Advisory Committee in the context
of the total budget appropriations and then submjitted to the General Assembly for
approval. The methodology used tended to understate the rate of growth of the
budget. Changes were needed in the method for the revaluation of the resource base

and in the treatment of non-recurrent items. Many such items extended over several
yvears or reappeared on a reqular basis.

48, He could not believe that, as paraqraph 6 of the introduction to document
A/40/6, would seem to imply, every programme element in the proposed programme
budget was fully useful and reflected actual priorities, Indeed, there was a broad
teeling among Member States that there was ample room for improvement, internal
redeployment and reassessment of priorities, What the United Nations lacked was
the machinery for maintaining that process on a continuing basis. He noted that
some programme managers appeared reluctant to subject their activities to the
continued process of change and adaptation. 1In a situation of serious financial
constraints, meaningful results could be achieved only by concentrating the scarce
resources on selected priorities. A new impetus must be given to the
identification of activities that were obsolete, of marginal usefulness or
ineffective, He regretted the lack of progress on that issue in the Committee for
Proqramme and Co-ordination and hoped that CPC would revise its position on the
matter. Anv future administrative and financial reforms should take into account
the need to identify and terminate activities that were obsolete or ineffective.

49, He was pleased to note the interest shown by CPC in the reduction of
expenditure on outside experts and consultants and noted the comment made by the
Advisory Committee in paragraph 60 of its report (A/40/7) to the effect that the
provision for consultants in the proposed programme budget should be adeauate to
cover any unanticipated reauirements. Finally, he pointed out that the numbet of
requests for reclassification of posts seemed excessive. A number of such reauests

might give the impression that reclassitication was being used for purposes of
promotion,

50. Mrs. KNEZEVIC (Yugoslavia), speaking on behalf of the Group of 77, commended

the efforts made by the Secretary-General to improve the format and content ot the
proposed programme budget.

51. The pursuit of "maximum budgetary restraint" had substantially distorted the
concept of the programme budget, which had been in existence for more than a
decade. The integrated management system, composed of programme planning and

Joes



A/C.5/40/SR.23
English
Page 13

(Mrs. Knezevic, Yugoslavia)

budgeting and systematic monitoring and evalvation of activities, was a management
tool, However, it did not represent an unchanging system of rules that could be
automatically implemented and it did not exist outside the context of the political
reality of the Organization. It should be used as a tool in a decision-making
process in which the Member States participated. 1If the role of the United Nations
in restoring multilateral co-operation and protecting the vital interests of the
developing countries was to be enhanced the programme budget concept could not be
transformed into the rigid policy of maximum financial restraint.

52. The Group of 77 felt that the main objective of programme implications
statements was to focus attention on the programme side of the budget within the
overall context of the integrated management system. They were not meant to be
used to curtail low-priority programmes or to identify activities that were
obsolete, of marginal usefulness or inetfective in order to provide funds for new
activities, They should be confined to the programme budget of the United Nations
and should not deal with those of the specialized agencies. The competence of the
Fitth Committee reqarding administrative, budgetary and programme budget matters
should be preserved and CPC and the Advisory Committee should also continue to play
their respective roles,

53. The setting of priorities and the identitication of obsolete, ineffective or
marginally useful activities was done in the context of the preparation of the
Programme budget and the review of medium-term plans by Member States and
intergovernmental bodies. Priority-setting was a political choice; programme
Mmanagers, however aualified should strictly observe the priorities set by Member
States, Greater emphasis should be placed on programme concentration and CPC
should be given a greater role to play in that reqard.

54. The Group of 77 found it hard to comprehend why the Secretary-General proposed
to decrease in real terms the resources to be appropriated under sections 5A, 5B, 7
and 15. Those decreases would all be directly detrimental to the developing
countries, the vast majority of which were still experiencing severe economic
difficulties. 1In that connection the Group of 77 stressed the need to strengthen
further the work ot the regional commissions, The 1.6 per cent growth rate
proposed for the Economic Commission for Africa seemed auite inadequate given the
fact that the critical economic situation in the continent had been given high
priority by the Assembly.

55. The Group of 77 expressed support for the efforts made by the
Secretary-General to further improve the etficiency of financial and human
resources management. Such improvement could be effected by strengthening
Co-ordination among the various parts of the United Nations system and avoiding
duplication of programmes and by exploring other areas where economies could be
effected, As a matter of principle, efforts should be made to reduce the high
Proportion of expenditure on administration, Staff redeployment could be an
etficient means of improving the management of budgetary and human resources and
for adjusting management to the priorities of the Organization,

The meeting rose at 6.05 p.m,






